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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 19, 2022

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
kbaldwin@rc.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 510 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T and Tarpon Towers I, LLC
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 92 Greens Farms Road,
Westport, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless’ July
19, 2022 request for an extension of time to respond to interrogatories for the above-referenced

proceeding.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby
grants the request for an extension of time to close of business on August 1, 2022.

Sincerely,

y -

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/IN/laf

c: Service List dated July 7, 2022
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Also admitted in Massachusetts
and New York

July 19, 2022

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 510 — Application of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC and Tarpon
Towers I, LLC for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
for a Telecommunications Facility at 92 Greens Farms Road, Westport, Connecticut

Request for Extension of Time to Submit Interrogatory Responses by the
Intervenor, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”), | hereby request an
extension of time within which Cellco must respond to the Pre-Hearing Interrogatories — Set One
dated July 8, 2022. Cellco expects to be in a position to file these responses with the Council on
or before July 29, 2022.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please feel free to

contact me.
Sincerely,
Kenneth C. Baldwin
KCB/kmd
Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Stamford | Albany | LosAngeles | Miami | New London | rc.com

Robinson & Cole LLP



CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on this 19" day of July, 2022, a copy of the foregoing was sent, via
electronic mail, to the following:

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Kristin Motel, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
White Plains, NY 10601
LChiocchio@cuddyfeder.com
KMotel@cuddyfeder.com

David A. Ball, Esq.

Philip C. Pires, Esq.

Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
dball@cohenandwolf.com
ppires@cohenandwolf.com

Ira W. Bloom, Esq.

Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road East
Westport, CT 06880
ibloom@berchemmoses.com

Nicholas R. Bamonte, Esq.
Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road East

Westport, CT 06880
nbamonte@berchemmoses.com
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Kenneth C. Baldwin



